1965, January 9
Dear Dr. Henderson:

In so far as 1t 1s posslible, I wish to stake a
claim to a meteorite I do not have. I first heard of 1t
thru a collector in early 1950 but he wanted to procure it
and pass 1t on to me at a profit. He Tound the possessor
adamant about not parting with 1t, for the usual family
reasons, and dled before he succeeded in getting 1t. I
did finally learn who had 1t, and have Leen working on it
ever since.

I have seen the plece and have plctures of 1t; I
have tried unsuccessfully to get the owner to glve 24
reasonbly exact welghts, but have not yet obtalined <iem.
I would say the object weighs about 12«15 pounds. It is
nlecely pitted on one set of surfaces, approaching : low four=-
sided pyramid, with the opposite side being relatlfvely
featureless, The owner let his brother knock a plece off
years ago to test for uranium; 1t was apparently thrown away,
there beling no radloactivity found. The owner also cut off
a small sllice, using a rock saw, and does not seem to know for
sure where this 1is. Is 18 llkewlse suspected that a plano
tuner at the houe one day helped himself to a few small chunks!
I pointaddout that with thls steay attritlion rate thep had
better let me have the plece, hat my logie, appeals and money
are at present unavailing!

The cut surface shows very little metalllic f£ion and
I t Ank pu could quite safely guess it 1ls a bronzite or
hypersthene chondrite. I31le typleally old and brown and was
plowed up about the 1940's, It should be named Crsnéflls Gap,
Bogque County, Texas, as 1t was found very near that town at
31° 45' N., 97° 45' w.

1t has been seen by many peovle and 1is sald to have bee
reported to "the American Mseum", which may be elther jou or
Bplan Mason's. I am going to ask him about it when I am

:here next week. and am trylng to get a chip =20 he can classify
t.
Priez pour moi! ( I am not sure of my French spelling).

Sincerely,



